

From: DeSoto, Kurt [KDeSoto@wrf.com]
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2005 10:12 AM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Hilliard, David; Madden, Mark
Subject: 0688-EX-ST-2005

Mr. Kennedy,

In response to your questions,

The radius of operation will be 0.2 km or less. The test will be conducted entirely indoors in a conference room at the Hilton.

There will only be one (1) transmitter. The mobiles will operate in a receive-only mode.

The two other applications pending under File Nos. 0689 and 0690-EX-ST-2005 may be deleted. They were not submitted intentionally, but to prevent a processing delay or fee payment problem, a fee was paid for all three applications.

Please let us know if you have any other questions.

Kurt E. DeSoto
Wiley Rein & Fielding LLP
1776 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20006-2304
Phone: 202.719.7235
Facsimile: 202.719.7049
Email: kdesoto@wrf.com
Website: www.wrf.com

NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein & Fielding LLP may constitute an attorney-client communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/or ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please do not read, copy or forward this message. Please permanently delete all copies and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email or by calling our Administrative Office at 202.719.7201. Thank You.